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MEMORANDUM 

January 30, 2019 
Chairman and Members, Committee of Adjustment 
A/183/18 
85 Steelcase Rd E, Markham 
Wednesday February 06, 2019 

The following comments are provided on behalf of the Central Team: 

The applicant is requesting relief from the following requirements of By-law 108-81, M.C. (40%), 
as amended: 

a) Parking By-law 28-97, Table B:

a minimum of 56 parking spaces, whereas the By-law requires a minimum of 73 parking
spaces;

as it relates to an existing industrial plaza.

Comments 
The Applicant is proposing a minimum of 56 parking spaces (Appendix B), whereas the 
By-law requires a minimum of 73 parking restaurant. This represents a difference of 17 
parking spaces or, approximately 30 percent. To understand the magnitude and review the 
appropriateness of the variance staff have requested that the Applicant provide a Parking 
Study and, are unable to provide a comment without the required study. As such staff 
request that the minor variance application is deferred sine die to allow the Applicant lime to 
submit a Parking Study and, to allow Staff adequate time to ensure proper review of the 
application and completion of an accurate report. 
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